## East Troy All Sports Booster Club

## Meeting Minutes

September 9, 2024

MEETING: Called to order at 7:03 p.m. by President Shawn Golabowski.

PRESENT: Rosemary Martin, Lindsey Phillips, Tammy Pettijohn, Michele Kniep, Michelle Schaefer, Debbie Hodges, Kim Pluess, Noah Phillips, Kevin Brickler, Morgan Lese, Shawn Golabowski, Brian O'Leary, Wyatt Jentz, David Murphy, Laura Cesar

**REMOTE ATTENDEES: Josh Herrell** 

INTRODUCTIONS: All attendees introduced themselves

**NEW MEMBERS: None** 

SECRETARY'S REPORT: Debbie Hodges motioned to approve the August report. Michelle Schaefer seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.

TREASURER'S REPORT: Income for August consisted of \$2,900 from community donations, \$677 from concessions, \$200 from memberships and \$650 from Hall of Fame ticket sales. Expenses for August consisted of \$2,485 for concessions. Shawn Golabowski motioned to approve the August report. Rosemary Martin seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.

# **DISBURSEMENTS:**

Alpine Valley requires a \$200 deposit for the golf outing. Michelle Schaefer will send them a check.

Brian O'Leary presented a request for JV Boys Basketball uniforms. The school is purchasing Varsity uniforms but will not purchase JV uniforms. We have quotes from Zone Athletics and Burgharts. Due to the contract with Burgharts, we are required to purchase from them. The quote is \$3,223. Laura Cesar motioned to spend \$3,223 for the JV uniforms. Debbie Hodges seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.

#### **OLD BUSINESS:**

- 1. Hall of Fame Updates: Debbie Hodges shared that people are signing up to attend, advertising for the event will continue, and we will owe the balance for the event to Alpine Valley in the next few weeks.
- 2. Golf Outing: The date is set. As noted above, the \$200 deposit to Alpine Valley will be paid.
- 3. Additional Freezer for Concessions: The Murphys will shop for a freezer.
- 4. Key Club Walk/Run: Ms. Robb and Riley Parsons gave an update on the event. They are no longer requesting to use the concession stand.
- 5. Fall Concessions Update: The stands are stocked and running well.
- 6. Fall Sports Sign Up Genius Update: The schedule is up and running.
- 7. Booster Club Sign Above Outdoor Concession Stand: It was ordered from Scott Iloncaie.

### **NEW BUSINESS:**

1. Concessions Chair Sports Passes: Concessions Chairs will receive a home game pass for the year with a limit of two passes per sport.

- 2. HOCO Agenda/Community Cookout: Brian O'Leary shared that the high school homecoming staff committee is trying to do more activities throughout the week and asked if the Booster Club wants to hold the cookout before the game on Friday, October 11. Brian will create a signup for school staff to help work the cookout. It will be held at the concession stand from 4-6pm. The Booster Club will purchase the food, the school will announce the \$5 meal and collect the money.
- 3. Football Moms Group: The group requested support for away game meals. After discussion it was decided they will find funding elsewhere.
- 4. Culver's Ice Cream & Chili in Concession Stand: Culver's has generously offered to sell pints of ice cream and chili to the Booster Club to sell in the concession stands.
- 5. Raffle License: The group discussed our inability to get a raffle license in the past without the 501(c)(3) organization status. Shawn Golabowski will look into getting the license now.
- 6. Senior scholarship thank you card received from Ava Fisher.
- 7. Next Meeting: The next meeting will be held on Monday, October 7, 2024 at 7:00 p.m. at East Troy High School in Room 805.

Laura Cesar motioned to adjourn. Debbie Hodges seconded. The meeting was adjourned at 8:32 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Laura Cesar